Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

To: Alexander, Jeriann [FWI]
Subject: RE: Buttner Properties, RO00000359
Jeriann,

Please disregard the reference to the April letter. The end of that sentence should have read “report requested
below”.
Regards,
Barb Jakub

From: Alexander, Jeriann [FWI] [mailto:jalexander@fugro.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 14, 2008 1:24 PM

To: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

Subject: Buttner Properties, RO00000359

Hello Barbara:
| was listed as a cc for this case however my Oakland mailing address has been changed.

My Oakland contact information is as follows:
Jeriann Alexander

1000 Broadway, Suite 440

Oakland, Ca 94607

Telephone: 510-267-4401

or Work cell number 510-610-8052

| am meeting with Marianne, the property owner this afternoon and will be in contact with you as we are not showing
receipt of any letter dated April 7, 2008 from the ACEH.

Also we received a call from Dennis P. of the state RWQCB in April of this year indicating that he felt there was sufficient
data already generated to allow the site to progress to site closure. While we did not fully concur with that approach given
some of the constituents present, some of his comments were worth discussing with ACEH in more detail.

Jeriann

Jeriann Alexander
Principal Engineer
Quality Manager
Fugro West, Inc.

502 Giuseppe Court, Suite 11

Roseville, CA 95678

www.fugrowest.com <http://www.fugrowest.com>
phone : (916) 773-2600 office

direct line:

fax: (916) 782-4846

cell: (510) 610-8052

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the addressee. This e-mail shall not be deemed binding unless
confirmed in writing. If you have received it by mistake, please let us know by e-mail reply and delete it from your system; you may not copy this message or
disclose its contents to anyone. Please note that any views or opinions presented in this e-mail are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent
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those of the company. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or
omissions in the contents of this message, which arise as a result of e-mail transmission.



